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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-———- Original message ——-

From: Jurnal Pendidikan IPA Indonesia
<jpii@mail.unnes.ac.id>

Date: 6/22/18 08:22 (GMT+07:00)

To: ijirana rizal <ijiranarizal@yahoo.co.id>, Purwati
Kuswarini <purwatik1@gmail.com>, Sri Hartini
<srihartini_pfis@unlam.ac.id>, fitriana rizgi amalia
<f.rizgiamalia@gmail.com>

Subject: Reminder

Dear Authors,

We are pleased to inform that we have
uploaded your article that has been trough our
review process on 22 June 2018.

Kindly be informed that we will wait for your
next submission not later than Monday 25 June
2018.

We do hope the time allotment is sufficient for
you to revise your article.

Good luck.

Best,
JPII Team

Jurnal Pendidikan IPA Indonesia

Nationally Accredited based on the Decree of the Minister of
Research, Technology and Higher Education,
Number 2/E/KPT/2015

Jurnal Pendidikan IPA Indonesia (Indonesian Journal of
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Perbaikan artikel dan
persetujuan Addlabel

Purwati Kuswarini 779/2018
“«
to Jurnal v

Panitia JPII yth,
Assalamualaikum wr wb

Terima kasih, artikel kami sudah bisa diterima dan
akan dterbitkan.

Bersama ini, saya kirim artiel yang sudah saya
perbaiki dan surat persetujuan.
Atas kerjasamanya saya ucap terimakasih.

wassalam,
Purwati K. Suprapto

s RN N

Dengan ini kami MENVETUSUI bahwa artikel
Judut Spatial Intelligence and Students® Achievement to Support Creativity on
Visuospatial-Based Learning
nama penulis 1. Purveati Kuswarini Supeapto
2 Mohammad Zohir bin Ahmad
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SURAT PERNYATAAN

Dengan ini kami MENYETUJUI bahwa artikel:
Jjudul : Spatial if and Students’

to Support Creativity on
Visuospatial-Based Learning
nama penulis : 1. Purwati Kuswarini Suprapto
2. Mohammad Zohir bin Ahmad
3. Diki M. Chaidir
4. Ryan Ardiansyah
5. Dea Diella

siap untuk diterbitkan pada JPII Edisi Juni 2018.

Tasikmalaya, 9 Juli 2018

Penulis,
8
{(Purwati Kuswarini Suprapto)
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ADMISSION OF ACCEPTANCE
JURNAL PENDIDIKAN IPA INDONESIA (JPII)
No: 25/JPII/R.A./2018

The officials of Jurnal i) IPA ia (JPII) i
and Indexed by Scopus) give special thanks for submitting article for
2018. Based on revi decision, we as the officials stated that:

Article Title : SPATIAL INTELLIGENCE AND STUDENTS’ ACHIEVEMENT TO
SUPPORT CREATIVITY ON VISUOSPATIAL-BASED LEARNING

Authors : P. K. Suprapto, M. Z. bin Ahmad, D. M. Chaidir, R. Ardiansyah,
D. Diella

is accepted and is going to be published for June 2018 Edition.

The admision letter is made for appropriate use only. Thank you for the
cooperation.
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